l

UNIVERSITY OF

WASHINGTON

Senate Steering Minutes

March 27, 2007

7:50 PM — HUB 209B

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alexz@avo

|. Call to Order

Mikhail Smirnov acts as chair in absence dala Dillsi

Charles Cadwalladenacts as minute-taker in absencefdéx Gwozda.

Mikhail called the meeting to order at 7:54 PM.

Hala Dillsi — late

Mikhail Smirnov — present, departs at 8:05pm
Charles Cadwallader— present

Alex Gwozda- late

Sam Al-Khoury — present

Erin Shields — <? present? Or late with us?>
Rene Singleton -absent

Cullen White — absent

Jessica Kang present

Jono Hanks— present

Stephanie Adler— present

Melissa Aar — present

Selma Dillsi— present

Jon Solomon- present

Yutaka Jono — present

ll. Approval of the Agenda

Jono moved to add R-13-21 and R-13-22 to the ageMiglissasecondedWithout

objection.

Yutaka moved to table Chair’'s report unitliala arrived.Seconded. Without objection

Mikhail entertained a motion to approve the agenda.
Sammoved.SecondedWithout objection

Agenda approved.

lll. Officer Reports

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Mikhail saidEd Taylor is coming.

V. Legqislative Referral

R-13-21: A Resolution Concerning the Graduated éideegal Rights

Yutaka asked who the sponsor is.
Mikhail said it was Shawn Fisher.
Hala andAlex return, resuming roles, legislative referral postied.

V. Chair's Report

Hala said she completed the Senate feedback with fpeoh&tephanie She asked what
we think about having Steering right after Senaibel suggested 30 minutes between.

Alex asked if we can have discussion now.

Hala said now or during general discussion.

Hala encouraged an even faster pace in meetings.

Jono asked to email out the questionnaire.

Hala said she would hawlex turn it into PDF and then send it out.

Mikhail said he has to leave, and they’ll need 15 minfategublic forum next week.

Jon asked whafna Mari Cauce will talk about next week.

Hala said many people do not know she deals with acadiesues, and also send things

through publicity through the president’s office.

IV resumed. Leqgislative Referrals

R-13-21: A Resolution Concerning the Graduated &decgal Rights

Jon moved to refer to General AffairSeconded. Objection.

Jon said it's not specifically for campus but for Aner.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Erin said we should consider where the other resolimuld go.

Yutaka asked if the committee would be overwhelmed witb.t

Selmasaid yes, probably.

Jon asked if any have legislation now.

Hala said off campus and academic do.

Melissasaid sincé&selmais a cosponsor of R-13-22, that should go to Canidtairs.
Erin withdrew her objection.

R-13-21 sent to General Affairs.

R-13-22: A Resolution Opposing Extra-Congressi®dal With Iran

Charles asked how long the weather resolution (R-13-13)bdeen in committee.
Melissasaid one week, officially.

Yutaka asked which committees don’t have legislation.

Publicity, FAA, Campus affairs do not.

Stephaniemoved to send it to Campus Affaieconded. Objection.
Stephaniesaid it is important to present campus opiniorhos

Jon asked how many cosponsors are in the committee.

Stephaniesaid those cosponsors are a lot of general affengle.

Yutaka moved to voteSeconded. Without objection

R-13-22 sent to Campus Affairs.

VI. General Discussion

Jono askedHala to summarize feedback.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala andStephanie who helped organize the feedback, summarized@efedback
about Senate.

Erin said there were concerns expressed by senatorsyeashould consider how new
senator orientation could be more effective nesrye

Hala also said first-year senators did not feel integta
Yutaka asked if the cake resolution was not enough.
Charles said we have dozens of new senators each quarter.

Jon Solomonsaid he proposed having a first-year senator fdraoause we lacked that
in the beginning of the year.

Shawn Fishersaid he speaks a lot now, but as a first-yeardnelyp spoke at all. He said
learning how to speak our ideas takes longer tiBaneeks.

Erin said Senate Cubed challenge is partly for helpi8yW Student Senate learn how
other Senates on campus do things.

Alex moved to close debat8econded. Without objection
Jon asked about the confidentiality of the survey.
Hala said it is anonymous.

Shawnsaid we here should write resolutions, as committeirs and others. He said we
have much less legislation than past years, bighalével of organic acts.

Charles said committees are primarily intended for creptegislation. He said his
committee didn’t do anything last year.

Hala said a lot of our legislation on the Senate doblastnot been seen yet, and that is a
deterrent. She said when she talks to groupshaaies that Senate is not really relevant

to them, as they don't see the work in action.

Jon said now thaBameerandShawnhave passed their organic act, and now we can get
into legislation. He said maybe the Senate Refmymmittee opens up time now in
Senate.

Erin asked ifDr. Cauce needs 30 minutes.

Hala said she’s expecting to speak for 15 minutes.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

VII. Approval of the Agenda

Melissamoved to add as item b. OA-13-7 under Old Busin&ssonded. Without
objection

Charles moved to add as item V. Medal of Honor Taskforoeuf with Cullen White
and Mikhail Smirnov for 10 minutesSecondedObjection

Charles said 10 minutes should be enough, since they stedid 0-15 minutes.
Melissasaid it should be under the Presidential privilege
SelmasaidMelissa’sidea is good.

Charles said he want€ullen’s approval.

Alex saidCullen already wants to speak on it.

Jon said the resolution said we do not need a pubtierh specifically.

Hala calledCullen to ask.

Hala saidCullen’s OK with putting it under presidential privilege.

Melissamoved to amend the motion to put Medal of Honpore(10 minutes) under
Presidential PrivilegeSeconded. Without objection

Charles moved to close debat8econded. Without objection
Motion passes.
Hala asked if anyone knows if there’s a Husky Tee loais

Charles said they're reporting back next week, so the limedoesn’'t accommodate
having a Senate election for it.

Melissamoved to add OA-13-10 Power Struggle as item deuiew Business.
Seconded. Without objection.

Yutaka moved to put R-13-19 as item d. under New Busirfessonded. Without
objection.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala said it is okay for committees to consider itjizst a week.
Jono moved to approve the agenda as amergleconded. Without objection
Hala said more about ASUW candidate forum day.

Hala asked about committee meetings ending at 4:50p8udien has time for a
presentation.

SamsaidCullen will bring special guests, so he thinks it woulldreat for visibility as
a place to go since it will also be filmed.

VIll. Committee Appointments

Tyler Meuret - off campus

Angela Stanley— campus

Phillip Baum — academic affairs

Bryson Hicks — publicity and outreach

Jono moved to approveseconded. Without objection

Hala asked us to talk informally about how to incorpieranveiling of the Husky Tee
along with Candidate forums.

Jono said it is good to have committees until 4:45ntttee meeting starts at 4:50pm.

Erin asked if we can create a bit of a calendar, ahdads for certain legislation by
certain dates.

Alex asked if it would be valuable to make a draftum officer meeting.
Erin said that would be great, if possible.

Yutaka asked if we can have forums after our Senatens dohen we don’t need
guorum.

Jono said that could be disrespectful and people wgaltiome.

Melissasaid that would be a great question for the SeRaferm committee. She said
there are possibilities of making it two differdradies.

Alex asked about Steering time.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Jono said we should hold to our restriction that we atept legislation once Senate
starts.

Charles said he could make copies and do other tasksgiG@mate.
Jon said we should have a set deadline at 4pm.

Hala said today a senator could not do it because eding computer access, so that was
the issue today, not disrespecting Steering’s time.

Hala said she is feeling unsure about how the redtefjuarter will go. She asked how
we can respect everyone’s time, possibly by consigeshortening public forums, or
what senators might want.

Jon said we should have public forums like we showdenthem. He said what we are
doing now is manageable enough, and it is toottateplement something really new.

Jono said he agrees with the half-hour time limit, #nsle keep our time limits we do
well.

Stephaniesaid we have a lot of very good speakers, andeged to make sure we feel
comfortable moving along debate. She said peopie haen very good about it since we
put on time limits.

Samsaid the key at this point is pacing, of debaid r@ports. He said nothing drastic
can be done at this point. He said he would newatwo be disrespectful to forum
speakers.

Yutaka said we can make sure officer elections for negryun smoothly, since we
have total control of time there.

Erin said last year as vice chair she thought pubhenfis could be immensely valuable,
though it must be recognized that Senate is agfue@nce that can provide feedback and
everyone is willing to come to Senate. She satljjaar she was challenged regarding
why each person needed to come now, asking ffiitisly. She said she wanted to
avoid Senate only becoming a free time for pluggidministration and other interests.
She said 15 minutes is enough time to talk to stisd@nd challenge students to come to
other meetings or events to interact with studedite said administrators need to make
themselves available to students, too, in foruniside of Senate. She said we are
privileging them just as much as they are privitggus.

Hala asked if people feel comfortable closing debate.

| " H$0%



Jon said yes.

Jono said yes.

Melissamoved to approve the minute8lex seconded. Without objection.

IX. Adjournment

Adjourned at 9:11 PM.

! " #S%



